
From: | 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: {EXTERNÍ ODESÍLATEL} Wir suchen / Looking for SEEDS

Dear Ivan,

We order below seeds lots. Delivering as soon a spossible.

Alnus 179- 11 0,092 95,30%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2021-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 212- 11 0,072 92,50%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2021-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 317- 11 0,746 97,20%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2022-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 396- 11 1,596 98,20%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2022-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 413- 11 0,42 97,50%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2022-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 431- 11 0,196 98,70%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2022-
VL

600,00
CZK

Alnus 457- 11 2,696 95,20%
incana
(L.)
Moench

2022-
VL

600,00
CZK

20% 04.05.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C-
OLS-
00014-1-
6-U

2021

17% 04.05.2024 Germination CZ-1-1-
OLS-
20160-
21-8-L

2021

86% 24.07.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C-
OLS-
00001-
12-5-C

2022

20% 24.07.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C-
OLS-
00014-
16-6-J

2022

55% 24.07.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C-
OLS-
00007-
16-5-J

2022

74% 24.07.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C-
OLS-
00001-
36-2-B

2022

40% 24.07.2024 Germination CZ-1-2C- 2022
OLS-
00487-
16-6-E

Sorbus aucuparia , i am in discussion with so clients.

Met vriendelijke groet, mit freundlichen GruRen, Kind regards,
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